

Community Council meeting minutes 1/18/2023 at 3:15pm

Attendees:

- Brandy Hamstra
- Crystal Applegate
- Mrs. Ryan
- Mrs. Andrews
- Mrs. McClure
- Diana Adamson

*Recap of the early warning system called Panorama Early Warning System. This assists teachers with giving them an early warning, on how on track students are. It utilizes existing data to give a snap shot. It also will assist with getting information on how the student is feeling etc. It will have several different language abilities, and also able to be used for Kindergarten on up. This will also allow parents to have access, and input on some of the survey questions, or it can be changed based on needs.

*Digital Citizenship- Online Security. Helps to teach our students what is considered appropriate, what they should do if they see something that is NOT appropriate. To better teach them content appropriate areas.

*Calendar Survey- Discuss the last day to send this survey in is on Jan 27th. We want to be sure to share this survey with as many parents as possible. We also discussed, the different districts and how some of them have slightly different calendars. Mrs. McClure to follow up to see if she can get additional information on this.

*Should be receiving an email and we wanted to ensure we take a moment to contact our representatives, and thank them for the Land Trust Funds that we utilize for our paraeducators.

*Went over Diebels data from Acadience Reading data. Discussed the need for all grades to be over 60%.K and 5 need some boosting. This is one of the ways we know how and where our paraeducators are needed.

*STEAM night- coming up on 3/21/2023 around 5:30-7. PTA is putting on this where our students can come in and partake in different experiments of all grade levels. They will be going over Engineering, Science, Technology etc. So much fun for all ages, and a great learning opportunity for all.

*Safety Plan- Have been going over different drills with the students about Lock out, and Lock down. Additionally discussing an actual where students need to leave the school and meet at a nearby Rally Point, like the church building on Bastile. We discussed that we will need to give all parents at least a months notice, so that they can schedule this drill. Ensure all contact information is updated etc.

Meeting end at 3:51Pm